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License Nos. NPF-68, wpF.g) Docket No._50-424/425-OLA-» EXHeTNe. 22
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ATTH: MWr. W.6. Hetrston, 111 Slderpied (4feceived [ Rejectgd  Reporisr_SO
Senior Vice President - Date T /15/17  witness___ WK E9ES [ imntmmin
Kuclear Operations
P. 0. Box 1295

Birmingham, AL 3520

- %

Gentiemen:

SUBJECT: VOGTLE SPECIAL TEAM INSPECTION REPORT WOS. 50-424,425/90-19
SUPPLEMENT )

This refers to the inspection conducted by & Spectal iaspection Team on
August 6 through 17, 1990. Previous correspondence assocfated with thig
fnspection was trensmitted to Jou on January 11, 1991, As discussed 1n the
Inspection Summary of that document, the results of the ellegation followyp
team would be the subject of Separate correspondence. This report includes, 1n
part, the results of that followup team. The inspection included & review of
sctivities authorized for your Yogtle facility. At the conclusion of the
inspection, these findings were discussed with those members of your staff
frfz=21%1e2 In the enclosed fnspection report,

Areas examined during the fnspection are fdentified 1n the report. Within

these areas, the inspection consisted of selective examingtions of proceduraes
énd representative records, interviews with personnel, and obse cdtion of

activities in progress,

The inspection teams’ review of the sllegations fdentified severa) sdditiona)
weaknesses in operations! pelices and practices. These are fdentified in the
inspection summary of the enclosed 1nspection report.

The 1nspection fiacings indicate thet certain activities appeared to violate
KRC requirements. The dpperent violation associeied with fatlure to provide
dccurate Informatfon to the NRC during the fnspection {s under consideration
for escelated enforcement dction, Accordingly, & Notice of Viclation for this
fssue 13 not being fssued at thig time, and & response to this subject 15 not
required. However, plesse be 8dvised that the number and characterization of
violstions described 1n the enclosed Inspection Report e5s50Ciated with this
ther NRC review. You wil) be advised
sults of our delfberstions on this
tact you at 2 later date to drrange an enforcemest

confarence to discuss this {ssue.

The additiona) violation described in this report, references to pertisnent
requirements, and elements to be included fn your reiponse ore described 1a
the Notfce of Violation,
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You are required to respond to this letter and Notice and should follow the
instructions specified tn the enclosed Notice when preparing your response to
the violations. In your response, you should documert the specific actions
taken and any #cdit onal sctions you plan to greve't recurrence. After

reviewing your response to this WNotice, including your proposed corrective
actions and the results of future Inspections, the NRC will determine whether
further NRC enforcement action s mecessary to ensure compliance with MRC

regulatory requirements.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), & copy of this letter and fts enclosures
will be placed 1n the NRC Pub)ic Document Room.

The responses directed by this letter and the enclosed Notice are not subject
to the clearance procedures of the Offfce of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, Pub. L. No. 96.511.

Shouwld you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,

W)

EY11s W Merschoff
Division of React

cting Director
Projects

Enclosyres:
1. Notice of Viclation
2. NRC Inspection Report

50-424 425/90-19,
Supplement |

cc w/encls:

R. P. McDonale

Executive Vice President-Nuclear

Operations

Georgia Power Company

P. 0. Box 129%

Birmingham, AL 3520)

€. K. McCoy

Vice President-Nuclear
Georgta Powsr Company
P. 0. 1295
Birminghan, AL 3520)

V. B. Shipman

General Manager, Nuclesr Oparations
Georgia Power Company

P. 0O 1600

Waynasboro, GA 30830

(cc w/encls cont'd = see page 3)
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cc w/encls: (Continyed)
J. A, Batley
::u:r-:iensén

& Power any
P 8' Box 1295 o
Birminghan, AL 35201

D. Kirkland, 111, Counss)
Office of the Consumer's

Utility Councid
Suite 225, 32 Peachiree Street, NE
Atlanta, GA 30302

Office of Planning and Budget
Room 6158

270 Washington Street. SW
Atlanta, GA 30334

Office of the County Commissioner
Burke County Commisgion
Waynesboro, GA 30830

Jos U. Tanner, Commissioner
Department of Natura) Resources
205 Butler Street, SE, Sufte 1252
Atlanta, GA 30334

Thomas Hi11, Manager
Radioactive Materfals Program
Department of Katural Resources
878 Peachires St., NE., Roce 600
Atlanta, GA 30309

Attorney Genera)

Law Department

132 Jugicia) Buflding
Atlants, GA 30334

Dan Smith, Program Director
of Power Production

O?luhoru Powsr Corporation

2100 Esst Exchange Place

P. 0. Box 1349

Tucker, GA  30085-)349

Charfes A. Patriztg, Esq.

Paul, Mastings, Janofsky & Walker
12¢h Floor

1050 Connecticut Avenue, N
Washington, D. C. 20036
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ENCLOSURE 1
NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Goor'u Power Company ' Docket Nos. 50-424 and 50-428
Vogtie Units | and 2 License Nos. WPF-68 and NPF.§)

During an NRC inspection conducted on August € through 17, 1990, & violation of
KRC requirements was fdentified. In accordance with the “General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,® 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix (
(1990), the violation 15 1isted below.

Technical Specificatfon 6.7.1.4 requires that written procedures be
established or implemented for those activities delineated in Appendix A
of Regulatory Guide 1.33, Revisfon 2, February 1978.

Contrary to the above, during the inspection conducted on August 6-17,
1990, two examples were fdentified in which the licensee fatled to
establish or implement the procedures for these required activities as

follows:

1. Administrative Procedure 00150-(, "Deficiency Control,” states that a
deﬂcmw{ card must be written {f the ceficiency fnvelves
safety-related components which are %0 be dispositioned
“use-as-is/repair,” or other conditions tnvolving safety-related
components which require engineering support or other technica)
assistance to determine 1f the component is deficient.

On August 17, 1990, the NRC fdentified that & defict card was not
written on residual heat removal (RMR) pump #18 (s sa ety-related
component) to document the pusp's degraded conditions which wers
dispositioned “use-as-is".  (Discussed in Sectfon 2.2 of this
inspection report)

2. Administrative Procedure 00100-C, “Quality Assurance Records
Administration,” Paragraph 4.1.1.8, specifies that quality assurance
(QA) records will exhibit necessary and appropriate sfign tures or
fnitials and dates.

On August 17, 1990, the NRC fdentified that the Unit Superintendent
incorrectly inftialed, dated, and sfgned 4 QA record which voided
Temporary Change Procedure (TCP) 1802-C-7-90-1 to Abnorma) Operating
Procedure 1B028-C, “Loss of Instrument Afr,® with the date of
June 12, 1990, 1n lieu of the actua) date (June 15, 1999) on which
the document was signed. (Discussed in Section 2.3 of this
inspection report)

This 15 & Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1).

e
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Geo '10 Power Company 4 Docket Wos. 50-424 and 50-42%
Vogtle Unfts ] and 2 License Nos. NPF=68 and NPF-g)

Pursuant to the provisfons of 10 CFR 2.20]1, Georgia Power Company 13 hereby
required to submit & written statement or explanation to the U.5. Nuclear
Regulatory Cowmission, ATIN: Document Contre) Desk, wWashington, DC 20558,
with . copy to the Regfona) Administrator, Regfon II, ana, 1f applicable, a
copy to the NRC Resident Inspector within 30 days of the date of the letter
transmitting this Notice. This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to @
Notice of Violation™ and should Include for each violatfon: (1) the reason for
the violation, or, 1f contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the
corrective steps that will be taken to aveid further violations, end (4) the
date when ful) compliance will be echieved. If an adequate reply f1s not
received within the time specified in this Notice, an order may be fssued to
show cause why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or
why such other action as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause
1s shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WL

Ellis W. Merschoff,
Division of Rescto

ing Director
rojects

Dated st Atlanta, Ceorgile
this 0] day of MNov. 19§9)
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ENCLOSURE 2

Report Nos.: 50-424,425/90-19. Supplemert |

Licensee: Georgla Power Company
P.O. Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 3520)

Dochet Nos.: 50-424 anc 50-425 License Nos.: NPF=68 and NPF-8)
Facility Mame: Vogtle Electric Generating Plant, Units 1 and 2

Inszestion Conducted: Avgust 6-17, 1990

Team Leader: Chris A. VanDenburgh, Section Chief,
Divigton of Reactor Inspections and
Safeguards, Office of Nuclear Reactor

Regulation

Team Members: Ron Afello = Resident Inspector, Vogtle
Morris Branch - Senfor Resident Imspector, Watts Barr
Robert E. Carrell, Jr. - Project Engineer, DRP, Ragfon 1]
Larry Garner = Senfor Resident Inspector, Robinson
Neal K. Hunes.ller = Lizensing Examiner, NRR
Larry L. Robinson = Investigator, O, Regton 1!
Robert D. Starkey - Resident Inspector, Vogtle
Crafg 7. Tate ~ Investigator, OI, Regfon I
Peter A. Taylor - Resctor Inspector, DRS, Region ]I
McKenzie Thomas - Reactor Inspector, DRS, Region II
John D _¥ilcox, Jr, = rétions Engineer, NRR

/ . rC72mal
ection Chiel 3B M

. okinner,
Regfca 11, Diviston of Reactor Projects

Approved by: b f’W Q4 A A/

. Warat, Chief, Branch § Date Signed
Regfon 1], Division of Reactor Projects

Submitted by:

"l.
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INSPECTION SUMMARY

Aovivities which occurred fn early 1950 ot the Vogtle Electric Generating Plane
(VEGP) ratsed concerns within the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) as to the
ability and the determination of the licensee to operate the facility fn 4 safe
8nd conservative manner. To acdress these concerns, the NRC performed a
special team i1nspection to determine 17 the licensee opersted the facility 1n
accordance with gpproved procedures and within the requirements and intent of
the facility's eperating license. In addition to the occurrence of specific
events, NRC concerns regarding the safe operation of the fecility ware
heightened with the receipt o several allegations relating to operations)
sctivities at VEGP. The dggregation of the facts ang circumstances associated
with the operstions) events ang the allegations was viewsd as a pessible
fndicator of 4 non-conservative ettitude on the part of the facility's
operating staff. This warranted the immeciate initiation of specia) fnspectrion

activities.
Specifically, the inspection objectives were to:

1)  Assess the cperational philosophy, policy, procedures and practices of the
facilfity's operating staff ang management regarding operational safety.

€) Determing the technica!l valicity and safety significance of the

ﬂhgouons &nd thefr fmpact on the safe and conservative operation of the

facility.

These inspection objectives were accomplished by the use of two fnspection
teami-~an operations followup team and an allegation- followup team. The
efforts of thess two inspection teams were close y coordinated; however, they

Independently pursued the obJectives outlined above.

The operations followup team monitored control room activities on 4 24-hour
basis 1n order to: (1) evaluate the operational philosophy, volicies,
procedures, and practices of the operating staff and minagement ang
(2) determine 11 the plant was being operated in a safe and conservative manner
In sccordance with the facility's cperating license.

The ellegations followup team verified the technfca) validity and safety
significance of the allegations. In acditfon, with the asststance of the 0]
staff, this tear fnterviewsd memders of the plant staff {n order to detersine
(1) thetr personra! favolvement and knowledge of the specific allegations and
(2) thefr practice ang vnderstanding of the statfon operationa) policies.
These tnterviews ware transcribed. Although an 0] investigator was assigned to
the Iaspection team to assist during the transcribed interviews, this
fnspection was not an fnvestigation fnto the fntent of the alleged violations.
NRC investigations may de foplemented to further review these fssves,
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The fnipection substantfated the occurrence of some of the specific events
described 1n the allegetfons. However, most »f the cllog_uﬂm were not
substantfated. These events resulted 1n one violstion (50-424,425/90-19-13)
and one apparent violation (50424 ,425/90-19-12) of regulatory requirements as
discussed in part 1n this inspection report supplement and two violations that
were identiffed fn the 1nftiag]l part of this fnspection report (50-424,
£25/90-19-01 and 50-424,425/90-19-02). 1n adaition, two events were previously
fdentified as non~cited violations (50-424/90-10-03 and 50-425/90-01-01).

The operations followup team fdentified severa) occesions where responsidle
mansgers and supervisors verbally supplied fmaccurste information to the
inspection team during the fnspection.

Additional observations a.d conclusions of the fnspection tesm are detafled fn
NRC Inspection Report 50-424 £25/90-19 fssued January 11, 1991. The bases for
these previous conclustons are summarized below.

Operstiona) Policies and Practices

NRC Inspection Report 50-424,425/90-19 fdentified several examples 1n which the
Ticensee's operational policies and practices had the potential to adversely
affect the operation uf the factlfty. The allegation followup tean's review of
the allegations ‘Zertified the following additional examples 1an which the
11zensee's operations) policifas and practices had the potentia) to edversely
affect the safe operation of the facility:

1)  The Vicensee's method of conducting Plant Review Board (PRB) seatings had
the potential for adversely affecting open discussions among the PRE
members. This concern was based on an example in which a PRE voting
member felt intimidated and feared retribution during & PREB meeting
because of the presence of the general manager and the absence eof
dissenting opinfons 1n the PRB meeting minytes. Continued licenses action
s necessery to ensure that PRE members freely and openly express their
technical opinfons and safety concerns. (Section 2.7)

2)  The Vicensee's practice of signing and dating quality assurance records
was controlled by adminfstrative procedures; however, there was &
confirmed example in which a S$1gnature was backdeted to reflect the sctus!
date of performance. The backdating 1ssue was verified and 15 1dentified
&5 an example of Violation 50-424,425/90-19-13: "Faflure to Estadlish or
Implement Procedures for Required Activities. ™ (Section 2.3)

3) The licensee's practice of not fnitfating & deficiency card (DC) during
sroubleshooting activities fnvolving the questioned operability of the
resfdual heat remova) (RAR) pump prevented & documented engineering
evaluation for either the nuclear service cooling water (NSCW) outlet lesk
Or the excessive vibration on the RNR pump motor. The fatlure to
inplement this sdeinfscrative procedure was 10entified as gn example of
Vielation 50-424,425/90-19<13: *Fetlure to Establish or [mplement
Procedures for Requfred Actfvities.® (Section 2.2)



I ™ IC:?1 16790711 UiINDTUY-2 03y WwoNs

4) The licensee's methed of appraising the performance of the licensed
operators resulted in a potentia) disincentive for tdentifying Ytems which
®ay result In LERs or violations. (Sectior ..8)

Accuracy of ]nfgnouoﬁ

The tnspection concluded that during the fnspection fmaccurate Information was
received on severs! occasions, from responsible managers and operators on
topfcs well within the scope of their specific responsidility. In four

instances the fnftfal information supplied was clearly fincorrect or

inadequately researched. The fnspection team concluded that in each of these
examples, licensee officials provided fnaccurate, unsworn, orél statements
concerning infarmation which concerned topics well within their responsidili-

ties.

In two cases, the inaccurate Informition was clearly significant to the
fnspection process. Specifically, (1) 1f the containment fsolation valves
received an sutomatic closure signal, the valves could rematn open without ¢
violation of T5 3.6.3, anc (2) 11 the snubber modtifications had been perforsed
in conjunction with other preplanned preventive and corrective saintenince,
then the voluntary entries fnto LCO 3.7.8 would not have been required. The
inspection team fdentified that the faflure to provide accurate Information g
¢ violatier of the requirements of 1 (FR $0.§ concerning accuracy and
completeness of information. This {5 fdentified as an apparent Violation
S0-42¢, 425/90-19-12: “"Fatlure to Provide Accurate Informetion to the NRC as
Required by 10 CFR 50.9", as noted by the following examples:

i) ontainmen clation Valves: Ouring & Unit ] surveillance procedure, the
unit shift supervisor stated, and the operations manager later
confirmed, that the contefinment fsclation valves for the hydrogen monitor
system were allowed to be opened without entering the LCO actiom
requirements for TS5 3.6.] becavse the valves received an automstic
fsolatfon signal. The f{nspection fdentified that these containment
fsolation valves were remotely-operated, manua) valves without sutoastic
fsolatfon signals. (Discussed 1n Section 2.2.1.1 of Inspection Report
S0-424,425/90-19 1ssved January 11, 1991).

2) §n!gg¥r Reduction: The operations ranager steted that, after Unft )
refueling outage 1RZ, the modifications to the snubbers were done if
conjunction with preplanned system outages which were required for other
preventive or corrective maintenance or testing. The fnspection
fdentified that few of the snubber modifications were done Jointly with

- pre-planned systesm outages. (Discussed tn Section 2.).5.4 of Inspection
~- Report $0-424 425/90-19 Yssued Janvary 11, 1991).

3)  Bersonnel Accountabilfty: The operations mansger stated that the shift
superintendents i!!, reported directly to the operations manager and that
he parsonally prepared their performance eppraisals. The inspection
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revesled that the S5 reported to the unit suparintendent (US), and thye
the US personally prepared the performance appraisals of the ss.
(Discussed In Section 2.f of this fnspection report)

TS 3.0.3 Acttons: The Unft Superintendent fndicated thit there ware ng
Operations Department actions which were anticipated or required within
the first three hours of entering the action statesent of 75 3.0.3. The
fnspection fdentified that the VEGP management policy and statement
practice required preparations for & powsr reduction, including informing
the load dispatcher within the first hour. (Discussed 1n Section 2.1.1.3
of Inspection Report 50-824 425/90-19 dated Janvary 11, 1991).

In summary, this supplement of the fnspection fdentified one violation, one

spparent violation, and two inspector followup 1tems,

The vielations include:

(1) & violatfon of TS 6.7.1.4 fn that, two examples were identified of the

Ticensee fafling to implement actions
procedures and (2) the apparent vizlation of 10 CFR 50.9 which relate to

examples 1n which responsible licensee officials provided

in accordance with administrative
four

fnaccurate

information to the NRC during the fnspection.

The two inspector followup ftems fnclude: (1)

an unreviewsd safety question

concerning the use of the alternate racdwaste building, and (2) the lack eof

operator guidence concerning tre a2

slicable 1imiting concitions of eperation

guring engineered safety features actuation system sequencer outages.
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INSPECTION DETAILS

1.0 INSPECTION OBJECTIVES

Recent activities which have occurred at VEGP have rafsed concerns within
the NRC as to the abflfty and the Getermination of the licensee to Oparate the
facility 1n 2 safe and conservative manner. To address this concern, the NRC
performed & special team fnspection to Getermine 1f the 11Censee operates the
facility in accordance with spproved procedures and within the requiresents
of the facility's operating Vicense. In addition to the occurrence of specific
events, KRC concerns regarding the safe operation of the factility were
heightened with the receipt of severas! allegations relating to operations)
activities at VEGP. The aggregation of the facts ang circumstances associated
with the operatfonal events and the allegations was viewsd as & possible
fndicator of a non-conservative attftude on the part of the facility's
operating staff which warranted the immediate initiation of specfa) fnspection

ectivities.

Because & non-conservative attitude or operating philosophy may represent 3
hazard to the health ang safety of the public, & spezial inspection team
comprising staff from the Region 11 Office and the Office of Nuclesr Resctor
Regulation (NRR), assisted by staff from the Office of Investigations (01), was
formed to cetermine the indfvicdua! validity and celleczive impsct of Lhese
allegations on the safe operation of the facility. The purpose of the
fnspection was to cetermine 1f the licenseer operates the facility fn a
conservative and safe manner in accorgance with appreved procedures, and the
requirements of the facility's cperating license. Specifically, the inspection

objectives were to:

1) Assecs the operational philosophy, policy, procedures, and practices of
the facility's operating staff and management regarding operations)

sefety, ang

2) Determine the technical validity and safety significance of each of the
allegations and their fmpact on the safe and conservative operation of the

facility,

These f.speaction objectives were accomp)ished Dy the uvse ¢f two inspection
Leams==an operations 7cliowwp team and an allegations followup team. The
efforts of these two inspection teams were closely coordinated; however, they
independently pursued the objectives outlined above.

The operations followup team monitored control room sctivivties on ¢ 2¢-hovr
basis fn order to: (1) evaluete the eperations) philosephy, polictes,
procedures, and practices of the operating staff and management and (2)
detarmine ff the plant was being operated 1n o safe and conservative manner in
accordance with the factlity's operating Vicense.
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The specific fnspection activities of the operations team was described in
Inspection Report 50-42¢,425/90-19 fssued Janvary 11, 1991. The efforts gng
conclusions of the allegations followup team are cescrided in this supplement
to that fnspection repert. In acdition, this supplement fdentifies severg)
vielations and potential weaknesses in the licensee's operationsl polices an~
praciices. Specific deta!ls are contained 1n the sections that fo!low and 1n

the Inspection Suemary.
2.0 ALLEGATION FOLLOWUP

The 1nspection team reviewed severa) #llegations for their technica! valigity
and Interviewed lfcensed anc non-licensed personnel to geterming their persong)
krowledge anc exparfence regarding these fssves. Tnis pertion of the
inspection was performed to determine the validity and significance of the

sllegations.

The inspectior of the allegations inzluded technical reviews of the 1icensee's
records, logs, and finterviews of the persornel involved in the ¢ eged
violations. Although & transcribed record was not required for every
discussicn with the licensee's staff, the fnspection team conoucted sworn,
transcribed interviews with selected fndividuals tn order to document (1) the
Individual's persona) knowledge and fnvolvement 1n the tlleged violaticons ang
(2) the circumstances and ratiorale for their Incividua! actions. Although an
Ol tnvestigator was assigned to the fnspection team to 8ssist Guring the
transcribed interviews, this inspection was not an finvestigation inte Lhe
intent of the alleged violations. The fntent aspect of the a leged activities
My require further NRC fnvestigetions.

The finterviews were transcribed after the techanical evaluations of the

allegations 1 order to permit & focused Interview and to sinfmize the length
&nd scope of the transcribed proceedings. The transcribed irtarviewses sre
Tisted 1n Appendix ) 1n the order in which they ware conducted. The sworn
testimony was a2 factor on which the 1nspection team reached fts conclusion on
each of the allegatfons. These conclusions are presented 1n the materia) that

follows (Sections 2.] through 2.8).

2.1 Improper Installation of FAVA System

An  allegation f{ndicated that VEGP fnstalled and odverated & radwaste
microfiltration system, known as the FAVA system, without performing an
ddequate engineering and safety evaluation (1.e., 10 CFR $0.59). Furtherrore,
the materfa) configuration, fadrication and Quality of the system did not meet
the guidince of Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.143 and the requirements of the
American Society of Mechanical Engineer's (ASME) Code.

The FAVA system was temporarily fasta)led for removing Niobium=95. The system
wis later Oetermined to be bDetter suited for e3-lowas-reasonably-achievadle
considerations during refuelfng outage 1R2, particularly for removing Cobslt=$9
ond Cobalti-60. VEGP planned to replace this temporary »diffcatien with @
persanent, hMgh-quality, steel system 1a the futyre; howsver, the hesalth and



$1°'d PC:ivI 168/90/11 CiNUTIIY-2 028 HON4

safety of the public may be jeopardized 1f & bresk 1n ihe system (roiu|t1ng in
& vadfoactive releise to an unrestricted ares) occurred 18 the interim.

1 fon

In February 1988, VEGP experienced ¢ifficulty 1n removing collotda!
Niobium=95 following a reactor shutdown for maintenance work. FAVA Contrel
Systems (FAVA) was hired to help rectify this problem. FAVA was selected
becavse of 1ts experience in filtration and demineralization. The situation
was corrected by fnstalling a 0.35-micron filter system downstreae of the
existing vendor-suppiied pre-filters. However, a large volume of racwaste was
generated a3 the 0.35-micron filters rapidly exhibited high differentia)
Pressure and were required to Se changed frequently. The need to change
filters freguently also resulted 1n additiona) radiation exposure to Radwaste

Department personnel,

Upon evaluation of the performance of the D.35 micron filter system, the
Radwaste Depariment felt that the best approsch to the predblem was &
back=flush, pre-coat fiiter system. However, ne operational data was avaflable
for a system of this type fn this specific application. FAVA supplied &
proprietary Ultra Filtration System (Mode) No. SFD/E) for testing purposes in
order to evaluite whether or mot this was 4 viable and economic solution to the
problem. The FAVA s ster was 1rsta'led Defore the Urit ) refueling outage and
was operated under Test Procedure T-OPER-BBD). The test system kept liguid
effluent releases well below TS limits. On the basis of an evaluation of test
resuits by the Radwaste, Chemistry, and Engineering Departments, a genaral work

order was fnitfated to purchase a permanent systes.

In the early part of 1989, a Quality Assurance (QA) Department audf: .sentified
& significant audit finding fnvelving a programustic breshdown in the
procurement of the FAVA system and the failure 10 meet commitaents of the Fingl
Safety Analysis Report (FSAR). Because of that finding, the FAVA systes was
removed from service. In Jate 1989, the licensee sought to refnstall the FAVA
System under 4 tempirary modification because collofdal Cobalt-59 and Cobalt=60
had to be removed. The Plant Review Board (PRB) reviewed this temporary
modification and severa) members expressed strong objections to 1t based on the
previous QA audit finding.

Subsequently, & request f.r engineering assistance (REA) was submitted and &
10 CFR 50.59 safety eva.uation was performed 1n late J9B9. This safety
evaluation did not propurly address the guidance of RG 1.143 regarding the vse
of polyvinyi chlorige {PVC) piping. Therefore, another safety evaluation was
performed in Fabruary 1990 to address this fssue~=particularly with respect to
radfation degradation,

The }3bruary 1990 safety evaluation specifically stated that the FAVA system
@1d not confore to the criteria of RG 1.143. This deviation was found teo be
scceptabla for the following reasons:
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1)  The cesign of the FAVA System had been previously evaluated and foung oo
be adequate 1n the response to REA VG-P057 dated November 28, 1989 (1og

$G-8592).

2) The location of the FAVA microfiltration system fnside a shieldeg,
watertight vault provided adequate assurance that any system fatlures wil)
be contained and would not create the potential for offsite relesses of

radioactivity.

3) The presence of PVC pipe in the FAVA systee, although prohibited by RG
1.143, was acceptable because the radiation exposure to the plastic wes
within acceptable 1imits for up to 6 months based en the following:

4) The amount of PVC piping used was not extensive and was contained on
the FAVA filter skid.

b) There were no reported leaks or malfunctions during the
tpproximately € months that the FAVA system filter was previously fn

vse.

€) Stince the FAVA system filter skid was located within the
demineralfzer vault, 1t would be protected from being damaged.

€) Cn the basts of the assumed length of time that the PVC piping would
be used 1n 4 radicactive environment and the activity levels of the
effluent at this stage 1n the 1iquid radwaste process, the integrated
Cose to the PVC piping would be well below the radiation damage
threshold for PVC pipe as reported in Electric Power Research
Institute (EPRI) Report NP-2129, cated Novesber 1981 (1.0., 6.5 rad
over & 6 month perfod versus the radiation damage threshold of 5.0 &

lOs rad).

) The PVC pipe would not be subjected to excessive pressure conditions
since the maximum avatlable fnlet pressure to the filter was 80 to
100 pounds per square inch gevge (psig) which 15 wel)! below the
maximum &) lowadle working pressure of 130 psig for the PVC pipe.

f)  The system could be operated at design-basis conditions for 182 days
before 1t would exceed the radiation Gamage threshold. HWowever,
under conditfons currently existing at the plant. the expectsd dose
to the PVC piping wil) be less ther 0.1 percent of the design basts.

Although the testimony of one of the PRE members indicated that the temperature
effects on the use of PVC 1n the FAV/ System were not adequately evaluated
before the system was fnstalled, the (estimony of the corporate system engineer
indicated that this was considered prior to installatfon, although net
specifically documented fn the safety evaluation,
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VEGP menagement subsequently consulted the NRC resident inspector to seek 1)

MRC position with regard to placing this syster back in service. Supplementy)

Informetion wis alse provided documenting reasons why 1t should net be placed

in service. This package was forwarded to Region I1 ang the Office of Nuclear

Reictor Regulation (NRR) for review. In March 1990, following Region II ang

NRR comcurrence vis a telephone conference, the licensee placed the FAVA system
in service with the following NRC stipulations:

1) Procecures for operating the FAVA system required &n operator to be fin
attendance for the entire length of time the system would be in operation,

2) AlY hoses going to and coming from the FAVA systee required verification
that they met the requirements of RG 1.143.

3) The cover over the FAVA system was required to be securely fastened when
the system was in operation to ensure that f & spraying leak developed,
it would be contatned in the concrete vault.

4) The design of the walls of the alternate raowaste building (ARB) was
required to be evaluated to determine whether or not a design modification
should be made to reduce the potentia) of wall Teitage in the event that a
hose Teak developed and sprayed ts contents on the walls.

in June 1990, 1n response to ftem 4 (above), the licensee revised Part G of the
safery evaluation for the FAVA system. Part G of the safety evaluation
aocressed the effect that operation of the FAVA tystem would have on the
probability of eccurrence or consequences cof dccidents described 1n the FSAR.
Although there was no comparsble accident enalysis in the FSAR that sddressed
the accidents or the consequances of accidents in the ARB, the FSAR
accident anralyses (Chapters 15.7.2 ang 15.7.3) di¢ cdescribe worstecase releases
of the contents of the recycle holdup tank (KUT).

The first bounding amalysis fin Chapter 15.7.2 addressed the relesse of the
entire gaseous radiosctive contents of the MUT to the environment st ground
level and the second bounding analysis addressed the relesase of the entire
liquid contents of the MUY through an assumed crack in the ARB floor directly
into the ground water supply. In both cases, the 10 CFR Part 100 ang 10 CFR
Part 20 Timits were not exceeded. These criteria ware consistent with criteria
provided 1n NRC Circular 80-18, “10 CFR 50.59 Safety Evalustions for Changes to
Radioactive Waste Treatment System. ™ However, nefther of these analyses
dddressed the potentfal for wall spray down and Teakage tnrough the ARE walls
and the subsequent release peth to the environment. Therefore, the licensee
revised the safety evalustion 1n June 1990 to address the consequences of 2
hose Preak on the FAVA system which would result 1n wal) pray down and
potential Teakage to the environment.

The fnspection tean's review of the revised Part G of the safety evaluation
fdentified severa) erroneous assumptions with respect to the release path and
the dilution volumes that could be used n the analysis of & hose break and
resuitant wall spray down. Howaver, the inspection tean alse found that the
gesign of the FAVA system (1.6., the use of 4 system cover) would prevent wall
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spray down and that the only potential source for wall spray Jewn and
subsequent leakage was from & hose break {n another redwaste system 1n the ARE.
Thersfore. the inspection tese concluded that the FATA systes safety evaluation
dated June 1990, adequately addressed the temporary modification for the
tnstallation of the FAVA system; however, the finspection tese's review
fdentified an unreviewsd safety question concerning the release paths and
conseguences of a failure of the other radwaste systems in the ARB.

In additicn, the tesm noted that in Supplements 3 and & of the Safety
Evaluation Report (SER), the NRC staff reviewed énd sccepted the design of the
ARB and specifically addressed the consequences of & hose break on a radweste
system in the ARB, However, the SER supplements addressec the effects of high
airborne activities and puddiing and did not address the potential for wall
spray down and leakage. The ARB was installed before the plant was licensed;
therefore, the NRC approved the design and use of the ARB in Supplements 3 and
4 of the SER. Thus, there was no requirement to perform another evaluation of
the potential effects of hose Dresks on systems other than the system being
tnstalled by the temporary mocification (1.¢., the FAVA system). Becavse the
design of the FAVA system effectively prevented & wall spray down, this was not
a concern that was required to be acdressed by the FAVA system safety
evaluation. Nevertheless, now that 1t has Deen fdentified, the consequences of
s hose bresk and wall spray down in the other ARB radwaste systees must be
resolved. Therefore, this 1ssue will be followed as an inspector followup 1tem
pencing “further review and evaluation and s fdentified as [IFI
§0~424 ,425/50-19-14: “Potentia) Unreviewed Safety Question Regarcing Spray Down
of the Alternate Racwaste Butlding.®

Conclusien

Although the FAVA system was originally fnstalled without an adequate safety
evalustion and did not meet the regulatory guidance, the inspection tesm
confirmed that the subsequent safety evaluations were scceptable for the

system's use.

As & result of OA Department's significant auvdit finding fn early 1989

favolving a breakdown in procurément and fatlure to meet FSAR commitments, the
system wis removed from service. Subsequently, the FAVA system was retyrned to
service following two safety evalustions which acecuately addressed the vse of
PVC piping with respect to radiation degradation and pipe rupture. Therefore,
these safety evaluations justified the use of the FAVA system, even though the
recommendations of RG 1.143 and ASME Code regquirements were not met. Although
the safety evaluations ¢i1d not specifically acdress high-temperature effects,
the testimony indicated that these effects had Deen considered before the

system was installed,

Although the safety evaluation performed 1n June 1990 at the recuest of the WRC
Region J1 Offfce did not adequately evaluate the effects of & wall spray down
and wall leakage to an unrestricted ares, this evaluation was mot required
because the FAVA systes has & protective cover and the use of hoses and effects
of hose breats (1.e., eirborne dctivity and puddiing) were sodressed in SER

Supplesents 3 and 4,

F
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Regardless of whether the sefety evalyation wai required to address the effects
of & break 1in the hoses (which could result fin wal) spray down oOF leakage), the
tnspection team fdentified @ hew concern invelving the use of the ARB because
the safety evaluation inadequately addressed the potential effects of wall
spray down from any other source 1n the ARE owing to erroneous Essumptions
concerning the release path and the dilution volumes. This fssue associated
with the potential effects of wall spray down in the ARE should be reviewed by
the 1icensee under J0CFRS0.59 requirements.

2.2

An allegation indicated that during Unit ] refueling outage 1R2 with resfouvs)
hest removal (RHR) Tratn A out of service for maintenance, the Train B RHK pump
experienced excessive vibration and & nuclear service cooling water (NSCW)
motor cooler outlet leak. In additfon, TS 3.9.8.), "RHR and Coolant
Circulation,” was allegecly viclated because the Operations Department chose
not to declare RHR pump 1B fncperadle 1n an effort to mitigate the fmpact on
the critical work path.

Q‘lsuli‘bﬂ

TS 3.9.8.] requires st least one RHR trafn to be operable and in operation
during Mode 6 (refueling) when the water level above the top of the reactor
vessel flange 1s greater than or ecual to 21 feet or more. Otherwise,

f the Resicua) Weat Removal Pum

Suspend &) operations fnvelving an increase {n the reactor decay heat
load or & reduction in boron concentration of the reactor coolant system
and immecdiastely inftiate corrective action to return the required RMR
train to operable and operating status as 5000 &3 possible and close
all containment penetrations providing direct sccess from the containment
atmosphere to the ovtside atmospheare within & hours.

The inspection team verified that during Unit 1] refueling ovtage JR2 with
higher than norsal vibratien measurements on the RHR pump 1B and 8 leak on the
NSCW outlet of the RHR motor cooler, Operations Department personne] did not
declare the pump inoperadle. This determination was mace after consylting with
the on=shift duty engineer from the Engineering Department and wis based on the
Geternination that the pump would fulfill fts intended safety function In Mode
6. Specifically, the RWR pump was capable of removing decay hest from the
partially defueled reactor core.

The testimony of the individuals fnvolved indicatec that this operability
determination was based on the fact that the vibration readings taken at the
fnservice test (IST) survetllance points did not reach the 15T Alert levels and
were therefore acceptable for continued service. Although the high vibration
readings on the top end of the RHR pump were leter determingd by the vendor
(Westinghouse) to be excessive, at the time of the operability evaluation, the
Yicensee accepted these values, regardless of thair ragnitude, because the
resdings at 15T test points were below the Alert levels. The testimony 8150
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(ndicated that, even with & leak on the NSCW outlet of the RHR motor cooler,
the motar was receiving full cooling water flow and cooling would mot have been
samediately compromised following a complete NSCW discharge pipe break.

Furthermore, the testimony indicated thit the Operations Department had
fmplemented compensatory actions 1o ponitor the vibratioen levels and NSCW
leakage and ensure the continued opersbility of the pump by stationing an
operator at the RMR pump to monitor the vibration levels and notify the control
room 11 the vibration levels fincreased, thus sllowing the contrel room o
fmplement the actions of the Limiting Conditiens for Operation (LC0).

The inspection team slso noted that {n event of a catastrophic failure of the

RHR pump, a1) the regquired actions of 15 3.9.8.1 (1.0., closing all containment
penetrations) could have been completed within the required & hour time peried
of the LCO because the .CO for TS5 3.9.4, “Containment Building Penetrations.®

was in effect during this time periog. This LCO was implemented due to the

povement of irraciated fuel from the core to the spent fuel pool. The LCO

required that,

The equipment door be closed and held in place by at least four polts; at
least one door in each airlock be closed; and each penetration providing
direct access from the containment atmosphere to the outside atmosphere
shall be either closed by an 4solation valve, blind flange, or YLy
valve. or be capable of being closec by an operable automatic containment
ventilation fsolation valve,

As & result of the implementation of 1S 3.9.4, the only remaining action for
the LCO of 75 3.9.8.1 would have been 1o close the containment purge valve
which receives an avtomatic closure signal and could have been fsolated within

the LCO action times.

During the course of this review, the fnspection tesm found that the licenses
fatled to tnitiete a ceficiency card for either the MSCW leak or the excessive
vibration as required by Operations Procedure 00150-C, "Ceficiency Control.*
This procecure requires that & deficiency card be written {f the deficiency
tnvolives safety-related components which are to be dispositioned
vuse-as-is/repair,” or other conditions favolving safety-related components
which require engineering support or other technical assistance to getermine 1f
the component is deficient. Fatlure to estadlish, tmplement, and maintain
adeguate operating procedures represents 2 violation of 15 6.7.1.s. This item
fs fdentified s an example of viclation 50-424/90-19-13: *Failure To Establish

or lmplement Procedures for Required Activities.”

Conglusion

The inspection team confirmed that the Operations Department had an adecvats
engineering basis for accepting the operability of the RHR pump in spite of the
pump's deficiencies. In acdition, the team concluded that declaring the puep
{noperable would not have impacted the eritical work path: the LCO actions
would not have been restrictive becsuse containment (excluding ventflation) had
been isoleted as required by TS 3.6.4. The LCO actions would not have
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preventad the continuation of refueling activities because the actions to close
21) containment penetrations providing direct (ccess from the contafnment
stmosphers to the ouvtside atmosphere would only have required clesing the
containment purge valve which has an sutomatic closure signal.

In addition, the fnspection tcam identified that the licensee violate: the
station's administrative procedures by fatling to fnftiate & deficiency card
for sfthar the NSCW outlet leak or the excessive vibration on the RHR motor as

required by Operations Procedure 00150-C.

2.3 Backdating of Signatures

An allegetion Indicated that » temporary change to Abnorzmal Operating Procedure
(ADP) 18028~C, "Loss of Instrument Afr.* was not approved within the ld~day
requirement of TS5 6.7.3.c; and that the unit superintendent intentionslly
fncorrectly signed and dated the temporary change to indicate that the TS

requirement was satisfied.

1 sion

715 6.7.3.¢c requires that temporary changes to ADPs which do not fnvolve changes
to the intent of the origina)l procedure be documented and reviewed in
sccordance with 75 6.7.2 and approved witnin 14 cays of implementation. 75
6.7.2 requires that changes to ADPs be reviewed as stated in agminfstrative
procedures and approved by the PRE and general manager. Aoministrative
Procedurs 00100-C, *“Quality Assurance Records Administration,” Paragraphs
4.1.1.4 and 4.1.1.8, require that corrections to Quality Assurance records
exhibit necessary and appropriste signatures, fnftfals, and dates.

Operations Procedure 1B028-C, Revision 7, provided operstor actions 1n the
event of a loss of the finstrusent air system. A temporary change to the
procedure was initiated on May 29, 1950, to delete the references to the header
fsolation at 70 psig and the associfated actions. This change was processed 1n
sccordance with Administrative Procedyre 00052-C, “Temporary Changes te
Procedures,” which allowed the temporary implementation of minor changes te
procedures as long as the change was approved by the PRE and signed by the
!oncnl manager within 14 days of the temporary change. Therefore, Temporary
hange Procedure (TCP) 1802-C~7-90-]1 was required to be approved by the PRE and
signed by the generc) manager by June 12, 1990.

The PRB tabled the TCP on June B, 1950, (PRE meeting S0-8]) and assigned action
to *he Operation's Department to void the TCP or revise the TCP to incorporate
th: PRB comments. Revision 8 to Operations Procedure JB028~C wis Geaveloped to
mocify va've numbers anc descriptions reflected 1n Temporary Modifications
1-90~006 and 2-50-002. This revision superseded the changes of the TCP. On
June 12, 1990, the PRE approved Revision 8 (PRE meeting $0-82) and the TCP wes
removed from the contre! room copies of the procedure. On June 15, 1990, the
unit superintendent )ined out the cperations ménager's previous approval of the
TCP and marhed the TCP form as €isapproved by the Operations Department. The
Gate entared on the form was June 12, 1990.
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On June 22, 1990, the PRB secretary initiated DC 1-90-282 which indiceted that
th unit superintendent fncorrectly dated the TCP with the date of June 12,
1990, rather than the actual date of June 15, 1990, ana OC 1-90-283 which
{ndicated that the TCP was not processed within the required 14 days (1.e., by
June 12, 1990). The resolution of these DCs, the associated PRE meeting
minutes, and discussions with the operations manzger and Wuclear Safety and
Compliance Depirtment staff findicated tha: described deficiencies were
acknowledged and confirmed by the Operations Department on July 3, 1990, and
attributed to personnel error. The TCP form was dated with the date on which
the Operations Department decided to void the 1CP and not the Sate on which the
original was actually signed.

As part of the corrective actions for DC 1-90-282, & TCP record correction
notice was initisted to correctly indicate the date on which the TCP foram was
precessed; however, the TCP record correction notice could not be produced-=-one
wis subsequently written on August 14, 1990. In adcitien, the eperations
manager counselled the unit superirtendent ang assigned him to investigate both
DCs because he was the most knowledgeable of the deficieancies and the
assigneent served to reinforce the reprimend. The subseauent PRE mesting of
June 28, 1990, (PRB meeting 90-90) cetermined that the lé-day 75 viclation
adoressed in DC 1-90-28] was reportable to the VEGP vice president, but not to
the NRC. Mowever, the inspection team found that the report to the VEGP vice
president was not made On Aygust 9, 1990, the PRB (PRE weeting $0-104)
confirmed that the report was required. As of August 17, 1850, the licenses
hsd not 1ssued the required report to the VEGP vice president; however, the
licensee intended to 13sue the report.

With respect to the rationale for the wnit superintendent’'s actiens, the
fnspection tesm learned (during discussions with the Technical Suvpport Manager)
that the PRB secretary told the unit superintencent on June 15, 1990, that the
TCP needed to be voided and & DC written for violating the lé-day requirement
of 15 6.7.3. As discussed 1n Section 2.8 of this inspection report, Operations
Department personne) are held personally accountable for violations and LERs
(1.0., there 13 & direct fmpact on their bonus pay) therefore, o reportable
occurrence based on this event could have adversely impacted the umit
superintendent's salary.

The testimony of the unit superintendent indicated that he cdated the TCP with
the date (June 12, 1950) on which the PRE disapproved 1t and not the cate on
which ft was actually signed (June 15, 1990). Agditionally, the unit
superiatendent had no recollection of any discussions on June 1%, 1990,
regarding violation of the 1é-gay 15 requirement. He indicated that he never
considered the 1d=day requirement ocespite his previous knowledge end training
concarning this requirement and the June 12. 1990, expiration gate fndicated on
the TCP form,

The testimony of the PRB secretary indicated that during a discussion with the
unit superintendent on June 15, 1990, she fgentified the need to void the TCP,
as well a3 the need to write a DC for vielating the ld-day T3 requiresent.
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Therefore, the inspection team was concerned about whether the TCP was voided
pefore or after the PRE secretary tdentified the need to void the TCP and
tnitfate & DC. In order to rescive this discrepancy, tha inspection taam
discussed the discrepancy. with the PRE secretary on August 16, 1990. 1In
addition to earlier testimony, the PRB secretary {ndicated that during her
discussions concerning the TCP with the unit suparintendent on June 15, 1990,
the wnit superintendent had indicated thit the TCP had alresdy been voided
sarifar in the day.

Conclusion

On the basis of the statements of the US that he had dated the YCP based on
the PRB disapproval Jate and not the cate which he signed 1t, the 1nspection
team concluded thot backdating to avoid 2 violation of the 1d=day TS require-
ment wis not substentfated. In acdition, the concern that this prectice wis &
plant=wide problem was not substantiated. However,K the {nspection team did
confirm that TCP 1802-C~7-90-1 had been dated incorrectly; this s a violation
of Agministrative Procedure 00100-C, *Quality Assurince Records Administra~
tion,” Paragraphs 6.1.1.4 and 4.1.1.8 and will be identified as an example of
Violation S0-424 425/90-19-13: “Faflure to Estadlish or Impiement Procedures

for Requirad Activities.”

2.4 Reportadility of Previous ngineered Safety Features Actuation System
) Load Sequencer Dutages

An allegation indicated that the Operations Department {ncorrectly used @
72-hour shutdown requirement when one of the two ESFAS load sequencers was
previously fnoperable. It was alse indicated that VEGP had taken mo action to
ensure that the past occurrences were {dentified and reported to the NRC as
required by 10 CFR §0.73, despite newly scquired information that docncrgixia’
an ESFAS sequencer required entry into the 1 hour LCO action requirements ©
7S 3.0.3. In additien, the possibility existed that the LCO for 78 3.0.3.
(1.0., 7 hours to Set standby) were exceeded when the sequencers were
previously deenergized for maintenance and testing. This concern was based on
(1) the lack of & specific TS for the sequencers, (2) the Operations Departsent
historically linking the sequencer outages to the emergency diesel generator
(EDG) LCO of 75 3.8.1.1.0 (78 hours to hot standdy), (3) & Vimited reviev of
past maintenance work orders (M0s) indicated pessible sequencer geenergize-
tion: and (4) comments by the engineering staff that the sequencers had been

previously deenergized.
{ sion

Yherse are twe ESFAS sequencers for each unit=<one for each &, 16-kilovolt (kV)
emergency bus. Each sequencer 15 activated by one of two conditions,
undervoitage (UV) on the associated emergency bus or 2@ respective tratn's
sefety injection (S1) signal. Upon receipt of either or both of the fnfttating
signals, each sequencer will perfors al) or part of the following functions:

. Start the sssociated EDG

® $top sny test seguence fn progress
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b Close the associated EDG breaker (UY only)

®  Energize the associated train's engimecred safety features (ESF)
Toads a3 determined by the initiating signal.

Each ESFAS sequencer contains three levels of UV detection and systes responie,
a3 well as the powsr supply for this UV circuitry, Four potential transformers
ponitor the emergency bus voltage for thess three levels of degradec bus
voltage (Level 1, < 70 percent; Level 2, < 86 percent; and Leve) 3, < 885
percent) end furnish an analog signal to three sets of four bistables Tocated
in one of the five sequencer cabinets.

Level 1 13 the "loss of voltage™ anc Level 2 15 the “degraded voltage™ which 3
referred to 1n TS Table 3.3-2, Itews 6.6, B.a, and B.b. As these 15 ftems
(applicable in Modes ] through 4) do not address the loss of all four channels
in Level 1 or in Level 2 (as would be the case when the sequencer {3
deenergized), T$ 3.0.3 would apply 1f such a loss were to accur. It shovld be
noted, however, that 1f the sequencer were deenergized, 1t could not respond to
& safety injection signal efther. Therefore, there would be only one avtomatic
safety tnjection actuation channe! (1.e., associated with the unit's unaffected
sequencer) and Item 1.b of TS Table 3.3-2 (6 hours te hot standby) would be the

most limiting LCO.

Ciszussions with the operaticns marager, the assistant general manager-plant
support, and system engineers for the ESFAS and sequencers confirmed that the
Operations Department historically linked the sequencer outages to the EDG LLO
of 15 3.8.1.1.b (78 hours to hot standby). Although the spplicabilfty of 18
Teble 3.3-2 and 75 3.0.3 to sequencer ouvtages had been recently f1dentified,
past sequencer outages were not reviewed. Therefore, with the assistance of
the 1icensee, the finspection tess reviewed the completed MiDs which were

rformed on the sequencers on Units | and 2, as well as the relatad
nstrumentation and Control (14C), Engineering, and Operations Department
surveillance tests.

The review of completed MwDs did fdentify several instances wvhere the work
performed would most 1ikely require the sequencers to be Ceenergized; howsver,
the associated unit was found to have not been in Modes 1, 2, 3, or 4 at the
time the work was performed. Somewhat related to this concern, the reviev did
fdentify two orcurrences (March 4 and June 17, 1587) where the Unit 1 Tratn B
sequencer wis fnoperable during the change of segquencer controller card A (SLOT
A4=3). Specifically, when the controller card was removed, both the avtomatic
$1 function and UV function for the sequencer were rendered {noperadle.
Because the unit was 1n Mode 3 (hot stangby) cduring these two occurrences, the
ssauencers and the ESFAS ware required to be operable per 75 3.3.2. However,
the -nssociated LCO status sheets (1-87-356, cated March &, 1987 and 1-87-566,
dated June 17, 1987) eonly recognized 15 LCO 3.8.1.1.b as baing sppifcable to
the outage. Despite the fact that LCOs associated with TS Teble 3.3-2 (Item
1.0) and TS5 3.0.3 were not recognized, these TS were not violeted since the
system was restored within 30 minutes and 10 minutes, respectively.
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Sietlar to the MWD review, the {nspection team's review of related I&C,
Enginesring, and Operations Department's surveillance tests did not find any
exsmples ¢f the suquencers or the ESFAS betig deenergized in Modes 1 through 4.
Complated 18-month ESFAS chanrel celibrations, EDG tests, and ESFAS tests ware
verified as having been done in Modes 5 and 6. Completed quarterly testing of
the ESFAS Auto SI K610 slave relay, which removed the sutomatic S signal to
the sequencer, were varified to be performed within time 1imits allowed by T5
3.3.2. A1 other sequencer testing that vsed installed test circuitry 13
avtomatically bypassed on an $1 or UV signal.

1r sddition to the fnspection tean's review of M0s end surveillance test
procedures, the system engineers for the sequencers and ESFAS [as well a3 the
aucledr steam supply system (NSSS) supervisor] were asked 1f they knew of any
time 1n which the sequencers were deenergized in Modes 1 through &. None of
these engineers remesbered &ny such occurrences.

A review of applicable operator trafning pateria) (System Description 8b for
Engineered Safety Features System Sequencers) revealed that there wis Ao
reference to ESFAS TS 3.3.2, just those for the diese) and other power sources
ang distributions (1.e., 75 3.8.1.1, 78 3.8.3.2, 75 3.8.2.1, 15 3.8.3.1, anc 18
3.8.3.2.). This fincing, along with the March 4 and June 17, 1987, occurrences
discussed above, indicates that the Operations Department historically has not
\inked segquencer outages to the LCOs of 15 3.3.2 or 15 3.0.3. NWevertheless,
giscussions with the cperations manager and the licenced cperaters on shift
tndicated that although no written guidance or 15 interpretation existed for
the sequencers, the Cperations Depertment staff would currently consider &1l
applicable TS requirements, including 15 3.3.2 #nd 3.0.3.

nclysion

The LCO actions of TS Table 3.3-2, “ESFAS Instrumentation,® are applicadle for
determining the operability of ESFAS components; however, 17 » load sequencer
15 not operadble, the more restrictive requirement of TS Table 3.3-2, 15 3.0.3,
or the affected system LLO should be considered. Although the EDG LCO of T5
3.8.1.1.b had been used for sequencer outages in the past, the allegacion's
concern of possibly exceeding the LCO for $ 3.0.3 when the sequencers were
previously ceenergized were not confirmed.

Because there 1s no specific TS5 for the sequencers and considering (1) their
ynigue fnteraction with nueerous other systems and eguipment, and (2) the
varying Gegrees 1n which related failures, saintenance work, and surve!)lances
can affect the sequencers’ associsted functions, the inspection team concluded
that additiona! guidance for the operators 13 warranted, Therefore, this fisue
will be followed as an tnspector followup frem pending further review and
evaluation ang i3 fcentified as IF] 50-424,425/790-19-15: “Lack of Operator
Guidance Concerning the LCO Actions Applicable During ESFAS Sequencer Outages.”
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2.5 Alr Quality of Emergency Diesel Ginerator Starting Afr System

An allegation indicoted that VEGP had no basis for 1ts conclusions regarding
the afr quality of the EDG starting afr system and misrepresented the afr
Quality 1n the licensee's written response to the Confirmetion of Acties

Letver (CAL) dated March 23, 1950.
1 ion

The 1inspection team roviewed the miintenance records and deficiency cargs
associated with Untt ] EDG starting afr system. The team noted that the
miximum dewpoint reading of 50 degrees Fahrenheit was established when
precperational tests were finitially performed on Unft | in KNovember 1986.
Dewpoint measurements were taken after this dete, but mot on @ scheduled
frequency. During the latter part of 1988, & wonthly preventive maintenance
PM) schedule wis established to measure the EDG starting afr system dewpoing,
he current PM program required checking the dewpoint monthly, cleaning the atr
drysr condensing units, and cleaning the fan motors. In addition, Operating
Procedure 11882-1, "Outside Ares Rounds,” required that the EDG starting air
system air receivers and air dryers be blown down on & datly basis unti] they
were free of moisture. The tnspection team verified that the plant equipsent
operators blew down the air systems on each shift during the performance of
their rounds.

A review of the Unit ] EDG matintenance history records indicated that the

majority of the dewpoint messurements taken wers within specifications. There
were instances, however, when the dewpoint measurements were above specifica~
tions. These tonditions were primarily atiriduted to problems with (1) the

dewpoint measuring instruments, (2) systes afr oryers being eut of service for
extended periods of time, and (3) repressurizing the #ir start gystem

following maintenance.

The fnspection team reviewed maintenance records associated with an interna)
fnspection of the EDG afr start system afr receiver, Semicron control gir
system filter inspection and replacement, and the replacesent of the dewpoint
measuring instrument with an EGAG analyger. Following the loss of offsite
power event of March 20, 1950, the contro) afr system instrument Jinmes were
disconrected for maintenance troubleshooting and functional tests of Calcon
sensors. The system engineers associated with this work stated that eo

evidence of internal moisture or corrosion was noted guring fnspection and
calibration of the Calcen sensors or the comtro) afr system fnstrument lines
Vhﬂ\' this equipment was disconnected for maintenance troubleshooting and

testing. '

Conclysion

The fnspection team concluded that the licensee did have an edequate basis to
45sess the quality of the EDG sterting afr system. This was based primarily
wbon the records of the wisua) fnspection of EDG afr tLart system components
for degracation. In sadition, the PH progrim dewpoint readings have shown sore
consistency since the 1icensee changed over to an EGEG énalyzer. The a)legetion
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that GPC did not have & basts for their statcocnts and misrepresented the afp
quality 1n the Vicensees written response to the CAL, was not confirmed.

2.6 Reportsbility of Previoys System Outages

An allegation Tndiceted that VEGP fatled to immediately motify the NRC as
roouired by 10 CFR 50.72 when VEGP fgentified that both trafns of the
€. tainment fan Cooler: (CFCs) had been previously Ynopersble &t the seme time

on Unig 1.

gisggssion

The tnspection team's review of plant records indicated that this condition
occurred when EDG #IA was declared fnoperadle when tape (used when the EDG was
being paintec) was found on the EDG fue! rack. The tape kept the fue) tnjector
piston from moving and injecting fuel fnto the EDG. With EDG #1A tnoperable,
the equipment associated with the Train A was also fnoperable. In the process
of fnvestigating the installation of the tape, VEGP f1dentified that this
condition existed during & period when the Train B containment fan coolers were

4130 1n a degraded condition for maintenance.

During the performance of Surveillance Procedure 14623-1, Tratn B containment
fan cooler (CFC) 1-1501-A7-003 fafled to start in slow speed. LCO 1-90-5£0 was
inftfated at 1:15 a.m. on June 15, 1990, and matintenance on the CFC was
inftiated. The CFC was returned to opersdle status on June 1%, 1980, at
2:15 p.m. Approximately 9 hours later [on June 19, 1990, st 11:%9 p.=. (LCO
1-90-562)], EDG #1A was determined to be fnoperable because the tape had been
installed on the fuel rack. On July 17, 1990, VEGP fssued LER 90-014 to
fdent1fy the previously unrecognized vielation of the LCO in sccerdance with

10 CFR 50.73.

Conclysion

Based upon the fact that VEGP did mot become aware that beth trains of CFCs
were simultaneously fnoperable wnti) after the Tratn B CFC fan hed beer
returned to service, the immediste notification requirements of 10 CFR 50.72
were not applicable. The allegatfon that VEGP fatled to {mmediately notify the
NRC upon discovery of the previously Gegraded condition of the CFCs was not

confirmed.
2.7 ]ntimication of Plant Review Board Members

An allegation indicsted that PRE me- srs were allegedly ftntimicated and
:rO|surcd by the general mansger 1n a4 B meeting. The meeting occurred in

ebruary 1950, to determine the accept: )ity of the safety analysis for the
fnstallation of the FAVA microfiltration system.
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Discugsion

As discussed in Section 2.1 of t'is finspection report, several safety
evalustions wers perforsed for the installation of a temporary modification
which installed the FAVA microfiitration system. Discussions with PRE members
Indicated that during the review of these safety evaluations, various PRE
members * had expressed reservations on several occesions cencerning the
scceptability of the installation of the FAVA systew.

Despite these reservations, the fnspection team's review of the PRE Meeting
minutes associated with this temporary modification 1dentified few instances of
the PRE members documenting their dissenting opinfons. Specifically, PRE
seating 90-15 (dated Fedruary 8, 1990) documented one PRE member's negative
vote and dissenting epinfons regarding the acceptability of exempting the
temporary modification from regulatory requirements and the sdequacy of the
system's safety evaluation. PRE Meeting 90-28 (dated March 1, 1990) findicated
that information and {ssves regarding the FAVA system's safety analysis were
presented to the PRE and that the genera! manager solicited writien comments
and guestions from other wmesbers for resolution. The only other example was
fn PRB meeting “9-32 (cated March 6, 1990) which fdentified & dissenting
opinfon related to the acceptadility of voting on the FAVA system installiation
when the PRE member who rafsed the fnitial questions and concerns on the
operation of the FAVA system was not present.

Discussions with the PRE members fndicated that during the varfous PRB meetings
concerning the installation of the FAVA system, the PRE members felt
intimidated and pressured by the presence of the general manager a8t the PRE
meeting. The sworn testimony confirmed that on one occasion an alternate
voting member felt intimidated and feared “etribution or retaliation Decause
the general manager was present st the meeting end the PRE member Eknew the
general manager wanted to hive the temporary modification approved. However,
the testimony also indicated that the PRB member c1d not alter his vote and
felt comfortable with how he had veted. In addition, the PRE member was not
aware of any occasions on which he or any other PRE sember had succumbed to
intimidation or feared retribution,

The fnspection team verified that the general manager was informed following
this meeting that severa! PRE members viewed his presence as intimidating. As
& result, on March 1, 1990, the general manager met with all PRE members to
refterate the member's duties and responsibilities. HWe specifically told the
members that his presence at PRE mestings ®usi not ‘nfluence them and that
alternates should be selected who would feel comfortable with this responsi-
bility. He also addressed the cifference between professiona) differences of
opinton and safety or guality concerns, and their respective methods for
resolution.
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Congyston

The finspection tesm conciuded that in one case & PRE voting member felt
tntimidaced and feared retribution because the general mansger was present at
the PRB meeting. Howsver, this mesber stated that he did not change his vote
1n response to this pressure and the general manager aet with the PRE to allay
fears. Based on the testimony, the inspection tesm concluded that retribution
did not occur. Nevertheless, this confirmed event and the absence of
dissenting opinfons in the PRB meeting minutes findicate that there wis &
potential for an adverse affect on.open discussions et the seeting. The
Yicenses nesds to ensure that PRE members fraely and openly express their
technical opinfons and safety concerns.

2.8 Personne) Accountability

As & result of sevara! comments and questions by the licensed operators to the
tnspection team, the team reviewsd the method used to rate the performance of

the shift superintendents (55) and unit shift supervisors.

i fon

The operations manager stated that the $$ reported directly to the operations
manager and that he perscnally pregared their performance appratsals. The

fnspection fdentified that the $$ reported to the Unit Superintendent (US), and
that the US personally prepared the performance appraisals of the S5,

The personnel accountability systes, first wused 1n 1989, wes @
pay=-for-perforsance methodology. Annval pay incresses snd & parcentage of the
Operations Departsent bonus were Gependent on their ratings n accountability
categories. Each asccountability category was subdivided into performarce
categories. Most of the perforsance categories were based upon grovp
performance. Once these are e)ininated, any differential in pay will resuit
Trom eight performance categories. Implementation of the plan in 1989 could
result in up to an $8,000-a-yerr difference in Donus pay to a 5§. The
performance categories and their relative weights are:

. Personne) safety 4.1%
- Regulstory complisnce 10.%%
- ESFAS actuation 12.2%
- Rescror trips 10.2%
- MO performance 4.15
- Special projects 8.2%
- Personng) development 30.6%
L Tratning 20.4%

-

Therefore, 51 percent wili ba associated with personne! development and
tratning and 32.6 percent will be associated with the nusber of LERs, and
violations [f.e., regulatory compliance (10.2 percent), ESFAS sctustion (12.2
percent) and resctor trips (10.2 parcent) ).
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Ceonclusion

The inspection tesm concluded that there wis catential disincentive for
fdentifying ftems which may result in LERs or violations. In sddition, the
taspection tesm concluded that the operations manager provided Incorrect eor
fnadequatsly researched information to the inspeciion team. The imsccurite
{nformation concerned whether the operations sanager personally performed the
performance apprafsals of shift superintendents. The {nspection team
tdentified that this fatlure to provide accurate tnformation 15 an example of
an apparent violation of the 10 CFR 50.9 regquiresents to provide accurite
tnformation to the WRC ang will be fdentified as an example of Vielation
§0-424,425/90-19-12: *Fatlure to Provige Accurate Information &s Required by

10 CFR 50.9 to the NRC."
3.0 EX]T INTERVIEWS

The fnspection scope and findings were suamarized on August 17, 1990, with
those persons indicated in Appendix 2. The inspection team described the sress
fnspected and discussed fn detall the tnspection resvits. The licensee made
pumerous dissenting comments. The licensee €10 not identify as proprietary any
of the materials provided to o reviewsd by the inspector during this
faspection.
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LIST OF TRANSCRIBED INTERVIEWS

TIME

‘04 hours
411 hours
1023 hours
1026 hours
1109 hours
133% hours
1136 hours
1338 hours
1529 hours
1625 hours
1800 hours

906 hours
837 nours
1009 hours
1048 hours
1335 hours
1452 hours
1637 hours
1730 hours

Jim Swartawelider
Harvey Hanafinger
gi11 Diehl

Mike Mortoh

Mike Cnance
Jimmy Paul Cash
Dudley Carter
Bruce Kaplan
Greg Lee

Jeff Gasser

Allen Mesbaugh
Ernie Thoraton
John Gwin
Cteve Waldrvp
Jerry Bowoen
John wWilliams
Cavolyn Tynman
John Williems



£ 'd BEv! 16790711

24

Exhibit L , page_'_ii of

APPENDIX 2
PERSONS CONTACTED

Licenses Employees

). Aufdenkampe, Manager Technical Support

*G. Bockheld, Jr., General Manager Nuclear Plant

*0. Carter, Shift Superintendent

J. Bowden, Work Planning

J. Cash, Unit Superintendent

#. Chance, Senior En?incor. Engineering Support

*$. Chesnut, Technical Support

C. Coursey, Maintenance Superintendent

W. Dieh), Shift Superviser, Operations

“G. Frederick, Safety Audit and Engineering Group Superviser
J. Gasser, Shift Superintendent. Operaticns

*L. Glenn, Manager = Corporate Concerns
*D. Gustafson, Maintenance Engineering Supervisor

J. Gwin, Corporate System Engineer

*M. Handfinger, Manager Maintenance
K. Holmes, Manager Tratning and Emergency Preparedness
oM Horton, Mansger Engineering Support

B. Kaplan, Sentor Engineer, Eng1noor1ns Sunport

G. Lee, Plant Engineering Supervisor, perations
*R. LeGrand, Manager Health Physics and Chemistry

¥. Lyons, Quality Concerns Coordinater
*G. McCarley, Independent Safety Engineering Growp
Supervisor
oC. McCoy, Vice-President, Georgia Power Company
*R. McDonald, Executive Vice-President, Georgis Power
Companry

*D. Moncus, Outage and Planning
*A. Mosbaugh, VEGP Staff

R. Ddom, Nuclear Safety and Compliance Manager
*A. Richkman, Sentor Engineer = Nuclear Safety and Compliance
*L. Russell, Indepencent Safety Engineering Group, SONOPCO
*M. Shetbani, Senfor Enginesr
oC. Stinespring, Manager Plant Adgministration
*S  Swanson, Outage ang Planning Supervisor
*). Swartiwelder, Manager Operations

€. Thorton, Shift Superviser, Operations
*E. Toupin, Oglethorpe Power Corporation

€. Tynan, PRB Secretary

$. Waldrup, Planning and Schedu) ing Supervisor

J. Willtams, Shift Superintendent, Operations

eAttended exit interview, August 16, 1990.

-~
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APPENDIX 2.
PERSONS COWNTACTED (continved)
WRC Employees Who Attended Exit Inrerview

. AMelle, Resident Inspecter = Vogtie

Bonser, Sentor Resident Inspector ~ Vogtle
Branch, Senfor Resident Inspector = Watts Bar
Brockman, Chief, Rescter Projects Section 38 ~ RIJ
Carroll, Project Engineer ~ R]]

Garner, Sentor Resident Inspector - Robinson
Hunemuller, Reactor Engineer = NRR

Matthews, Project Director = KRR

Milhoan, Deputy Regiona)l Administrator = RI]
Reyes, Director Division of Reactor Projects - RIJ
Starkey, Restdent Inspector - ' gtle

Taylor, Reactor Inspector - RI}

Thomas, Resctor Inspector - R]]

VanDenburgh, Section Chief - NRR

Wilcox, Operation Engineer = NRR

CNRXeomrLOoZrenzes
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APPENDIX 3
LIST OF ACRONYMS

Abnoras! Operating Procedure
Alternate radwaste builcing
Amaricen Society of Mechanical Engineers
Confirsation of action letier
Contatnment Fan Cooler

Code of Federal Regulations
Deficiency card

Diviston of Reactor Projects
Emergency diesel gensrator
Electric Power Research Institute
Engineered safety features
Engtneered safety features sctustion system
FAVA Control Systems

Final Safety Anslysis Report

Mo ldup tank

Instrymentation and centrols
Inspector followup ftem

Inservice test

Kilovelt

Limiting condition for operation
Licenses Event Report

Maintenance work order

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Nuclesr Reactor Regulation
Nuclear service cooling water
Nuclear stess supply system
Office of Investigations
Preventative maintenance

Plant Review Board

Pounds per square inch gauge
Polyvinyl chloride

Quality Assurance

Region 11 Office

Reactor coolant system

Request for engineering assistance
Regulatory Guide

Resicus! heat removal

Safety Evaluation Report

Safety injection

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
Shift superintendent
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APPENDIX 3
LIST OF ACRONYMS (continved)

Yc-porlr‘ change to procedure
Technica) Specification

untt Superintendent

Unit shift superintendent
Undervoitage

vogtle Electric Generating Plant

FAEE 2| 18,9071

UiNUIE-2°D30 woug

Exhibit — , page— of .




